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Date: August 2, 2021

~From: National Archives and Records Administration
Subject: Reconstructed FBI File BH 66-2204, Serials 17-21
To: The File | o /

This memorandum briefly summarizes the status of missing original Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) case files or portions of case files in the President John F. Kennedy
Assassination Records Collection (JFK Collection) and documents the National Archives and
Records Administration’s (NARA) efforts to reconstruct these records, where‘possible, from
duplicate copies of documents located in other FBI files.

As the JFK Collection was first compiled and reviewed in the 1990s, the Assassination Records
Review Board and the FBI designated some records as “not believed relevant” (NBR) or “not
assassination related” (NAR). The FBI retained custody of the NBR/NAR records and
postponed their transfer to NARA until a later date. Every document or group of documents
(“serials”), however, received an indexed Record Identification Form (RIF) and FBI inventory
sheet for insertion into the JFK Collection. . '

After an extensive search, neither the FBI nor the National Archives could locate a small
number of NAR documents or case files.

This compilation represents NARA's efforts to reconstruct the original file or portions of the file,
as completely as possible, with duplicate copies of documents located in the FBI field office and
headquarters files within the JFK Collection. Each reconstructed file or compilation contains a
Record |dentification Form, an explanatory cover memo, existing administrative documents
available within the JFK Collection, and copies of identified duplicate documents. The table
below summarizes the status of FBI file BH 66-2204, Serials 17 through 21.

RIF Number FBI File List of Serials List of Identified | Reconstructed
Number From Inventory Serials at NARA | Status (None,
Sheet. Partial,
' Co/mplete)
\
124-10186-10063 | BH 66-2204 17-21 17, 19-20 Partial
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
POSTPONEMENT INFORMATION SHEET (JFK MATERIALS)

ZfD Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file.

One or more of the following statements, where indicateq,
explain this deletion (these deletions).

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the postponement
rationale indicated below with no segregable material
available for disclosure. All references relate to
Section 6 of the "President John F. ,Kennedy Assassination
Records Collectlon Act of 1992."

(1 Subsectlon 1A (intelligence agent's identity)
[] Subsection 1B (intelligence source or method)

. [] Subsec*ion 1C (~ther matter relating to miliitary
defense, intelligence operations or
the conduct of foreign relations)

[] Subsection 2 (living person who provided
confidential information)

[1 Subsection 3 (unwarranted invasion of privacy)

[] Subsection 4 (cooperating individual or fereign
government, currently requiring
protection)

[{] Subsection 5 fsecurity or protective procedure,

currently or expected to be utilized)

ET//;hformatlon pertalned to a matter unrelated to the JFK
Assassination investigation.

[] For your information:

‘ p}//;;e following number is to be used for reference
w ' regarding this page (these pages):

BW éé’QéNMJ“/77%Kué¢

! )009.0.000.0.0 ¢ - XXX000K0KX

XOOOOXXXXX : 20000
! ) 0.6.0.9.0.000.0 4 XXX XX
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-y abed (6991ZEPIP00 F66G9 MN

JFK Inventory Sheet
(Committees Files)

File #: _BH 66-2204 - Section #: _1 Re: _CHURCH COMM. -
Serial Document. Document Document’ Document- 3rd Direct _ With- FBI Ref Duplicate
Number Date Type From _To Agy Other Dupes ACTUAL PERT. Rev. Rel. held 3rd Agy Location Postponements
1 03/24/75 | A1 ;o ALL SACS 1 1 2 0 AR
2 03/25/75 11 BH HQ 2 71 3 0 NAR
3 05/02/75 'I’T HQ ALL SACS 2 2 0 NAR . ( l
4 05/20/75 1T HQ ALL-SACS 1 1 0 MR
5 06/16/75 RS BH 1 1 0 NAR
6 05/28/75  MEMO HQ ALL EMPLOY 8 8 0 NAR
7 06/28/75 1T HQ AT 3 3 0 NAR _
8 09/04/75 1T Ha ALL SACS 303 6 0 i NAR
9 09/05/75 17 Ha " AX 7 7 14 0 NAR
10 09/11/75 11 BH HQ 1 1 2 0 AR
1 09/12/75 11 BH Ha < 1 2 0 NAR [
12 09/26/75 1T Ha ALL SACS 1 1 0 NAR o
13 10/09/75 1T Ha ALL SACS 2 2 0 NAR
% 11275 MEMD BARNETT BH 2 2 0 NAR
15 11/21/75 Rs Ha BH 1 1 0 NAR _
15 11/20/75  NEWS ARTIC  NY 1 - 1 0 ' NAR -
Page: 1




G abed (6991ZEPIP00 ¥66G9 MN

Serial Document  Document Document Document 3rd . Duplicate )
Number Date Type From To Agy Other ACTUAL PERT. Location Postponements
16 12712775 11 HQ . BH 1 2 NONE

17 12/02/75  TESTIMONY CHURCH COM 14 14 NAR

18 12/04/75 RS " BH 1 1 NAR

19 12/10/75 1T Ha ALL SACS 4 8 NAR

20 12/02/75  TRANSCRIPT  CHURCH COM 61 61 NAR

21 12/05/75 RS HQ BH 1 1 NAR

22 12/24/75 AT BH HQ 1 2 NONE

22 12/24/75 LM BH HQ 17 34 NOKE

23 01/05/76 RS HQ BH 1 1 NAR

24 11/11/76 AT BH HQ 1 1 NAR

25 '01/28/76 LHM 'BH HQ § 16 NONE
- 26 01/28/76 AT BH Ha 1 2 NONE

27 02/12/76 1T HQ ALL SACS 2 4 NAR

28 02/24/76 AT BH Ha 1 1 NAR

29 07/16/76 AT HQ AL 1 1 NAR

29 04/21/76  MEMO THIRD PART  NY 2 2 NAR

29 03/01/70  MEMO THIRD PART  NY 2 2 NAR

30 08/24/76  MEMO HQ ALL SACS 5 5 NAR

Page:




g abed 06992LZEPIPO0 FE6S9 MN

Serial Document Document Document Document 3rd Direct With- FBI Ref Duplicate

Number Date Type From To Agy Other Dupes ACTUAL PERT. Rev. Rel. held 3rd Agy Location Postponements
31 08/31/76 171 HQ ALL SACS 1 1 2 0 NAR

32 09/07/76 11 HQ BH 1 1 2 0 NAR

33 06/28/77  MEMO HQ ALL SACS 2 N 2 0 NAR

Page: 3

Grend Totals..... 0 1 s a5 s 56 se 0

End of Report....




EXCERPTS OF REMARKS‘MADE BY
ASSISTANT TO THE DIRECTOR —-
DEPUTY ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR JAMES B. ADAMS
TESTIFYING BEFORE THE
SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
PERTAINING TO THE KU KLUX KLAN,
GARY ROWE, FORMER FBI INFORMANT, AND
PREVIOUS ATTEMPTS OF THE FBI

TO PREVENT VIOLENCE 'g:)

DECEMBER 2, 1975

SEARCHED%INDD{(%._‘..
SERIALIZEDN AL FILEDCA —

‘:‘ DEC -8 1975
FBI-ALBANY

b /1
/_ i

09 -23, 9 14
o




"QUESTION: ' ....You do use informants and do inst;uqt them to
spread dissention among certain groups that they,arej
informing on, do you not? |

- MR. ADAMS: We.did when we had the COIN?EL prégrams which were

' discontinued in 1971, and I think the Klan is probably one

of the best examples of a situation where the law was
ineffective at the time. We heard the term, State’s Rights
used much more than we hear today. We saw\with‘the

Little Rock situation the President of the United States
sending in the troops pointing out the necessity to use
local law enforcement. We must have local law enforcement
use the troops only as a last resort. When;you have a
situation like this where you do try to preserve ﬁhe
reépective roles in law enforcement, you have historical
problenms. |

With the Klan coming along, we had situations where

the FBI and the Federal Government was almost powerless

to act. We>hadllocal law enforcement officers in some
areas participating in Klan violence. The incidents

mentioned by Mr. RQwe—~everyone of those he saw them from the
lowest lével——the informant. He didn't see what action
was taken with that information as he pointed out during
his testimony. Our files show that this information was
reported to £he police departments in every instance,

We also know that in certain insténpes the inforx-
mationlupon being received was not being acfed upon. We

also disseminated simultaneously through letterhead

Py
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QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

memorandum to the Department of Justice the problem.
And here we were--the FBI~-in a position where we had no
authority'in the absence of an instruction fgbm the
Department of Justice to make a@Jgrrest., Section 241
and 242 don't cover it because you don't have evidence -
of a conspiracy. It ultimately resulted in a situétidn
where the Department called in U. S. Marshals who do have
authority similar to local law enforcement officials.

So historically, in those days, we were just as

frustrated as anyone else was, that when we got information

from someone like Mr. Rowe--good information, reliable

information--and it was passed on to those who had the
responsibility to do something about it, it was not always
acted upon as he indicated.

In none of these cases, then, there was adequate

- evidence of conspiracy to give you jurisdiction to act.

The Departmental rules at that time, and still do,'_
require Departmental approval where you have a conspiracy.
Undef 241, it takés two or more pérsons acting together.
You can have a mob scene and you can have blacks and whites
beltiné each other, but unless you can show that those that
initiated the action acted in concert, in a conspiracy, you
have no violation.

Congress tecqgnized this and it wasn't until 1968
that they came along and added Section 245 to the Civil

Rights Statute which added punitive measures against an
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QUESTION:

MR ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

!

individual. "There didn't have to be a conspiracy. This‘
was a problem that the whole country was érappling'with-—
the President of tne United States, Attorneye'General——we
were in a situation where we had rank lawlessness taking

place. As you know from the memorandum we sent you that

we sent to the Attorney General the accomplishments we were

v ). \ . . _
able to obtain in preventing violence and in neutralizing

©

the Klan and that was one of the reasons.

«...A local town meeting on a contreversial socia%
issue might result in disruption. It might be by hecklers
rather than by those holding the meeting. Does this
mean'that the Bureau should investigate all groups
organizing or participating in such meetings because
they may result in violent government disruption?

No sir, and we don't.... |

Isn't that how you justify spying on almost every
aspect of the peace movement?

No sir. When we monitor demonstrations, we monitor

demonstrations where we have an indication that the
>

demonstration itself is sponsored by a group that we have

an investigative interest in, a valid investigative

interest in, or where members of one of these groups are

participating where there is a potential that they might

change the peaceful nature of the demonstration.

This is our closest question of trying to draw
guidelines to avoid getting into an area of infringing

on the lst Amendment right, yet at the same time, being

WY 65994 ~Docid: 32176630 Page 10 — ~



aware of groups such as we have had in greater numbefs
in the past than we do at the present time. We havé had
periods where the demonstrations have been rather severé
and the courts have séid that thekFBI hés the right,
and indeed the duty, to keep itséif informed with respect
to the possible commission of crime. It is not obliged
to wear blinders until it may be too late for prevention.
Now that's a good statement if applied in a clear-cut
case.
Our problem is where we have a demonstration and
we have to make a judgmen£ call as to whether it is one
that clearly fits'the criteria of enabling us té monitor
the activities. That's where I think most of our disagree-
? ments fall.
QUESTION:. In the Rowe Case, in the Rowe testimony that we Jjust
| \heard, what was the'rationale again for not intervening when
violence was known abogt. I know we have asked this several
times--I'm still having trouble understanding what the
rationale, Mr. Wannall, was in not inte%vening in thé Rowe

situation when violence was known. §

\

MR. WANNALL: Senator Schwéiker, Mr. Adams did address himself to
that and if you have no objections, I'll ask that he be
the one to answer the guestion. |
MR. ADAMS: The problem we had at thé time, and it is the problem
| today, we are an investigative agency; wé‘do not .have

police powers’even like the U. S. Marshals do. The Marshals

NVY-65994- Docld:321 76830 Page 11— -



since about 1795 I guess, or some period like that; had
‘authorities that almost border on what a sheriff”has; We
are the investigative agency of:the Departmentwof Justice,
and during these times‘the Department of Justice had us
maintain the role of anfinvestigé£ive agency.

We were to report on activities. We furnished the
information to the local police who had an obligation to
act. We furnished it to the Department of Justice in\thoée
areas where the local police did not act. It resulted
finally in the Attorney General sending 500 U. S. Marshals
down to guaraﬁtee the safety of peoﬁlé who wére trying to
march in protest of their civil rights. -

This was an éxtraordinary measure because it came at
a time of Civil Rights versus Federal Rights and yet there
was a breakdown in law enforcement in certain areas of the
country. This doesn't mean to indict all law enforcement
agencies in the South at the time'either;because many of
them did act upon the information that was furnished to
! them. But we have no authority to make an arrest on the

spot because we would not have had evidence that was a
conspiracy available. We could do absolutely nothing in
that regard. 1In Little Rock the decision was made, for >
instance, that if any arrests need to be made, the Army
should make them. And next to the Army, the U. S. Marshals
should make them--not the FBI, even though we developed |

‘the violations. We have over the years as you know at the

| s

B ’ ‘
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QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR ADAMS:

Time there were mahy questions raised. Why doesn't the
FBI stop this? Why don'‘t you do sométhiﬁg aqut 1t? VWell,
we took the other route and eﬁfectively destroyed the‘Klan
as far as committing acts of violence and, of course, we
exéeeded statutory guidelines iﬁ"that area.

What would be wrong, just following up on‘your point
there, Mr. Adams, with setting up a program since it is
obvious to me that a lot of our informers are going to
have preknowledge of violence of usihg U. S. Marshals on
some kind of long-range basis to prevent violence?

We do. We have them in Boston in connection with
the busing incident. We are investigating. the violations
under the Civil.Rights Act, bﬁt the Marshals are in (
Boston. They are in Louisville, I believe, at the same
time and this is the approach that the Federal Government
finally recognized.

On an immediate -and fairly contemporary basis that
kind of help can be sought instantly as dpposed to,waitin&
till it gets to a Boston state. I realize a departure from
the past and no£ saying it isn't, but it seems to me we need
a better femedy than we have. |

Well, fortunately we are at a time where conditions have
subsided in the country even from the 60's and the 70;5, or
50's and 60's. We report to the Department of Jusﬁice on

potential trouble spots around the country as we learn of them

so that the Department will be aware of them. The planning .

3

-6 -
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. QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

for Bostoﬁ, for instance, took place a.yéar in advance, with
state officials, city officials, the Deparément of Justice
and‘the FBI éitting down toéether saying "How”éré we going to
protect the situation in éostonf? I think we have learned é
lot from the days back in the eéfiy 60fs. But, the Government
had no mechanics which protectedbpeople at that time.

Next I would like to ask, back in 1965, I guess during
the height of the effort to destroy the Klans as you pﬁ% it
a few moments ago, I believe the FBI has released figures that
we had something like 2,000 informers of séme kind or another
infiltrating the Xlan out of roughly 10,000 estimated mémber—
ship.

That's right. .
I believe ﬁhese are FBI figures or estimates. ' That would

mean that 1 out of every 5 members of the Klan at that point

was an informant paid by the Government and I believe the

figure goés on to indicate that 70 percent of the new members

in the Klan that year were FBI informants. Isn't that an
awful overwhelmiﬁg quantity of people to put in an effort such
as that? I'm not criticizing that we shouldn't have informants

\
in the Klan and know what is going on to revert violence but it

just seems to me that the tail is sort of wagging the dog. For

example today we supposedly have only 1594 total informants,

both domestic informants and potential informants. Yet, here

we have 2,000 in just the Klan alone.
Well, this number of 2,000 did include all racial matters

and informants at that particular\time and I think the figures

NI 65994° Docld 32176690 Page14 -~ =~ ~



QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

we tried to reconstruct as to the actual nu@be;‘of Klan
informants in relaton to Klan members was around 6 pércent, I
think after we had read some of the testimony on it. Isn't that
right, Bill? Now the problem we had on-the Klan is the Klan
had a group called the Action Groﬁbg This was the group if fou

remember from Mr. Rowe's testimony that he was left out of in

the beginning. He attended the open meetings and heard all the

hoorahs and this type of information but he never knew what was
going on because each one had an Action Group that went out and

considered themselves in the missionary field. Theirs was the

~'violence. In order to penetrate those you have to direct as

many informants as you possibly can against it. Bear in mind

~that I think the newspapers, -the President, Congress, everyone,

\ . ~
was concerned about the murder of the three civil rights

workers, the Lemui Penn case, the Violet Liuzzo case, the .
bombings 6f the church in Birmingham. We were faced with one
tremendous problem at that time. |

I acknowledge that.

Our only approach was through informants. Through the

use of informants we solved these cases. The ones that were

solved. Thére were some of the boﬁbing‘cases we never solved.
They 're extremely difficult, but, these infqrmants as‘webtold
the Attorney General and as we told the President, we moved
informants like Mr. Rowe up to the top leadership. He was the
bodyguard to the head man . He was in a position where he

could see that this could continue forever unless We could

MWW 65894, Docld: 32176690 -Page 18- .- ~- -R -



QUESTION:

MR ADAMS:

QUESTION:

6reate enough disruption that these members will fealize that
if T go out and murder three civil rights, evgn‘though the
Sheriff and other law enforcement off;cers'are in bh it, if
that were the case, and in some of that was ﬁhe case, that I
will be caught, and that's what we did, and ﬁhat's why violence
stopped because the Klan was insecure and just'like you say
20 percent, they thought 50 percent of their members ultimafely
were Klan members, and they didn't dare engage in these acts of
violence because they knew they couldn't control the conspiracy
any ionger.

I just have one quick guestion. Is it correct that in
197; we were using -around 6500 informérs for a black ghetto
situation? | |

I'm not sure if that's the yeaf. We did have a year
where we had a number like that of around 6000 and that was
the time when the cities‘were being burned. Detroit, Washington
areas like this, we were given a mandate to know what the |

situation is, where is violence going to break out next. They

" weren't informants like an individual that is penetrating an

organization. They were listening posts in the community that
would help tell us thét we have another group here‘that is
getting ready to start another fife figh% or something.

... Without going into that subject further of course we
have had considerable evidence this morning where no attempt
wés made to preven£ érime when you had information that it

was going to occur. I am sure there were instances where

you have.
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MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

" QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

We disseminated every single . .item which he repoxrted to us.

To a police department which you knew ﬁas‘ah accomplice to
the crime. E

Not necessarily knew.

Your informant told YOu that, hadn't he?

The informant is on one level. We havé ﬁther informants
and we have other information.

You were aware that he had workea with certain members of
the Birmingham Police in orxder...

That's iight. He furnished mény other instances also.

So you feally weren't doing a who;e lot to prevent that | ;
incident by telling thekpeople who were already a part of it.

We were doing everything we could lawfully do at the
time and finally the situation was corrected when the Department
agreeing‘that we.had no éurther jurisdiction, sent the U.S.
Marshals down to perform certain law enforcement functions.

...This brings up thé point as to what kind of control
you can exercise over this kind of informant and to this
kind of organization and to what extent an effort is made to
prevent these informants from engaging in the kind of thing
that you were supposedly trying to prevent.

) : p

A gdod example of this was Mr. Rowe who became active in f
an Action Group and we told him to get out or Qe were no longer
using him as an informant in sﬁite of the information he had
furniéhed in the past. We have cases, Senator where we have had

But you also' told him to participate in violent activities

NW 65994~ Docld: 32176690 ‘Page 17+~ -~ ° ne



- MR. ADAMS : We did not tell hiﬁ to participateiih violent activities.

QUESTION: That's what he said. | |

MR. ADAMS: I know that's what he says, but that's wpat‘lawsui%s

| are all about is that there are two gsides to issues and our

Agent handlers have advised us, and I beliéve have advised your
staff members, that at no time did they advise him to engage
in violence. |

QUESTIONQ . Just to do what was necessary to get the information.

C MR. ADAMS: I do not think they made any such statement to him

along that line either and we have informants who have gotten

involved in the violation of a law and we have immediately

converted their stafus from an informant to the subjéct and

have prosecuted I would say off hand, I?can think of around

20 informants that we have présecuted for Violating the laws

once it came to our attentionvahd even to show you‘oﬁr policy

of disseminating information on violence in this case during

the review oﬁ the_matter the Agents have told me that they

found one case where an Aéent héd been working 24 hours a

day and he was a little late in disseminating the information

to the police department. Np violence occurred but it showed

up in a-file review and he yas censured for his delay in

properly notifying local authorities. So we not only

have a policy, I feél that We do follow reasonable safeguards

in order éo carry itﬁout, inéludihg periodic review of all

informant files. N

QUESTION: Mr. Rowe’é statement is substantiaﬁed to some extent with

an acknowledgment by the Agent in Charge that if he were going

HYY 65994 ‘Docld: 32176650 ~Page 18- ~ -11-



I

to be a Klansman and he happened to be with someone and they
decided to do something, he couldn't be aﬁ angei. ‘These are
words of the Agent. And be a good informanti..ﬁe wouldn't
take the lead but the impliéation is that he would have
to go along or would have to békinvolved if he was going
to maintain his liability as a/é—— |

MR. ADAMS: There is no question that an informant at times will
have to bé present during demonstrations, riots, fistfights.
that take place but I believe his statement was to the
effect that, and I was sitting in the back of the room and I do
not recall it exactly, but‘that some' of them were beat with
chains and I did not hear whethér he said he beat someone with
a chain or not bﬁt I rather doubt that he did, becaﬁsé it is
&one thing being present, it is another thing taking -an

active part in a criminal action.

" QUESTION: It's true. He was close enought to get his throat cut
apparently.
QUESTION: How does the collection of information about an

individual's personal life, social, sex life and becoming
involved in that sex life or social life is-a_féquirement for
law enforcement or crime prevention.

MR. ADAMS: our Ageht,handlers have advised us on Mr. Rowe that
fhey gave .him no sﬁch instruction, they had no such knowledge
concerning it and I can't see where it would be of any

N
value whatsoever.

o~
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| .
QUESTION: You don't know of any such case where these instructions

were given to an Agent or an informant?

MR. ADAMS: To get involved in sexual activity? No Sir.

~13-
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10:34PH NITEL 12/16/75 GHS

TO ALL SACS

FROif DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR'S APPEARANCE BEFORE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
0% INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES, DECEWBER 1A, 1975

A GOPY OF THE STATEMENT I DELIVERED BEFORE THE SENATE
SILECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES TODAY HAS BEEN
SENT ALL OFFICES. FOR YOUR INFORMATION, THERE FOLLOWS A
SYNOPSIZED ACGOUNT OF THE MAJOR AREAS OF THE COMMITTEE’S
QUESTIONS TO ME, TOGETHER WITH MY RESPONSES:

(1) REGARDING FBI INFORMANTS, QUESTIO NS WERE ASKED
WHETHER COURT APPROVAL SHOULD BE REQUIRED FOR FBI USE OF
INFORMANTS IN INVESTIGATIONS OF ORGANIZATIONS (MY RESPONSE .
UAS THAT THE CONTROLS WHICH EXIST TODAY OVER USE OF INFORMANTS
ARE SATISFACTORY); HOY CAN FBI KEEP INFORMANTS OPERATING
WITHIN PROPER LIMITS SO THEY DO NOT INVADE RIGHTS OF OTHER
PERSONS (MY RESPONSE WAS THAT RELIANCE NUST BE PLACED ON THE
[NDIVIDUAL AGENTS HANDLING INFORMANTS AND THOSE SUPERVISING
THE AGENTS' WORK, THAT INFORMANTS WHO VIOLATE THE LAY CAN BE

H¥ 54955 DocId:32989494 Page 46 _ :
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PAGE TWO |
PROSECUTED -- AS CAN ANY AGENT WHO COUNSELS AN INFORMANT TO
COMMIT VIOLATIONS); AND DID FORMER KLAN INFORMANT GARY.ROVE
TESTIFY ACCURATELY WHEN HE TOLD THE COMMITTEE ON DECEMBER 2
THAT HE INFORWED FBI OF PLANNED ACTS OF VIOLENCE BUT FBI
DID NOT ACT TO PREVERT THEM (MY RESPONSE WAS THAT ROWE'S
TESTIMONY WAS NOT ACCURATE). |

(2) IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING IMPROPER
CONDUCT BY FBI EMPLOYEES, I STATED THAT ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF

LAW BY FBI PERSONNEL SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED BY THE FBI OR
OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCYj; THAT THE INSPECTION DIVISION HAS

CONDUCTED INQUIRIES REGARDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT;
THAT AN OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY HAS JUST
BEEN ESTABLISHED IN THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT, AND WE wsz ADVISE
THAT OFFICE OF OUR MAJOR INVESTIGATIONS OF DEPARTMENTAL PERSONMEt,
INCLUDING FBI EMPLOYEES, FOR ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF LAY, REGULATlQNs,
OR STAIDARDS OF CONDUCT; THAT I WOULD RESERVE.COMMENT '
REGARDI NG POSSIBLE CREAszN OF A NATIONAL INSPECTOR GENERAL

. TO CONSIDER MATTERS OF MISCONDUCT BY EMPLOYEES OF ANY FEDERAL

. AGENCY. | |

HW 54955 DocId:32989494 Page 47 ' , _
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PAGE THREE

(3) IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS CONCERNING HARASQMENT-OF -

MARTIN LUTHER XING, JR:, I STATED THAT THE PERSONS WHO L ISSUED
THE ORDERS WHICH RESULTED IN SUCH HARASSMENT SHOULD FACE THE

RESPONSIBILITY FOR IT, RATHER THAN THOSE UNDER THEM WHO CARRIED
OUT SUCH ORDERS IN GOOD FAITH; THAT THE FBI STILL HAS RECORDINGS
RESULTING FROM ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES OF KING; THAT WE RETAIN
RECORDINGS FOR TEN YEARS BUT WE ALSO HAVE AGREED TO A REQUEST
FROM THE SENATE NOT TO DESTROY INFORMATION IN OUR FILES WHILE
CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRIES.ARE BEING CONDUGTED; THAT I HAVE NOT
REVIEVED THE KING TAPES; THAT IF THE COMMITTEE REQUESTED TO,
REVIEW THE KING TAPES, THE REQUEST WOULD BE REFERRED TO THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL. .

' ¢4) 1IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING WHETHER IT YOULD
BE ADVANTAGEOUS TO SEPARATE THE FBI CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE
RESPONSIBILITIES AND OUR INTELLIGENCE FUNCTIONS, I STATED
THAT WE HAVE FOUND THE TWO AREAS TO BE COMPATIBLE, AND I
FEEL THE FBI IS DOING A SPLENDID JOB IN BOTH AREAS. |

(5) 1IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE ADEQUACY

OF CONTROLS ON REQUESIS FROM THE WHITE HOUSE AND FROM OTHER
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES FOR FBT INVESTIGATIONS OR FOR INFORMATION

H¥ 54955 DocId:32989494 Page- 48
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PAGE FOUR ,
FROM OUR FILES, I STATED THAT WHEN SUCH#REQUESIS ARE MADE
ORALLY, THEY SHOULD BE GONFIRMED IN WRITING; THAT WE WOULD
" WELCOME ANY LEGISLATIVE GUIDELINES THE CONGRESS FEELS WOULD
“PROTECT THE FBI FROM THE POSSIBILITY OF PARTISAN MISUSE.
A FULL TRANSCRIPT OF THE QUEST IONS AND ANSWERS WILL BE
FURNISHED TO EACH OFFICE AS SOON AS IT IS AVAILABLE.
ALL LEGATS ADVISED SEPARATELY. ,
END '

PLS ACK FOR 2 TELS

LUV FBI ALBANY
ACK FOR TWO CLR

TKS
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11 Senator Tower.. The next witnesses to appear before the
12- Committee are Mr. James Adams, Assistant to the Director-

13 Deputy Associate Director, Investigation, responsible for all

WARD & PAUL

14 || investigative operations; Mr. W. Raymond Wannall, Assistant

-15 Directorx, Inﬁélligence Division, responsible for internal

16 security and foreign éounterintelligence'investigations; Mr.,

17 || John A. Mintz, Assistant.Director, Legal Counsel Division;

1g | Joseph G. Deefg‘an, Section Chief, extremist investigations;

19 Mr. Robert L. Schackelford, Section Chief, subversive

oo | investigations; Mr. liomer A. Newman, Jr., Assistant to Section

21 Chief, Supervises extremist informants; Mr. Edward P. Grigalu-.

a9 Unit Chief, supervises subversive informants; Joseph G. ¥F~lizy, )
o3 || Bssistant Section Chief, Civil Rights Section, Gener-i Inv.cll-

54 || gative Division.

410 First Streat, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 Gentlemen, will you all rise and be sworn.
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. Do you solemnly swear the testimony you are about to give

Vbefore this Committee is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing

but the truth, so help you God?

Mxr. Adams. I do.

Mr. Wannall. I do. . ' -

Mr. Mintz. I do.

Mr. Deegan. I do.

Mr. Schackelford. I do.

Mr. Newman. I do.

Mr. Grigalus. I do.

Mr. Kelley. I do.

Senator Tower,

the principal witness, and we will call on others as questioning
might require, and I would direct each of you when you do

respond, to identify yourselves, please, for the record.

I think that we will spend just a few more
the members of the Committee to return from the

(A brief rece#s was taken.)

Senator Tower. The Committee will come to

Mr, Wannall, according to data, informants

percent of your intelligence ihformation.

Now, will you provide the Committee with some information

on the-criteria for the selection of 3

DocId:32989494
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TESTIMONY OF W. RA&MOND WANNALL, AséISTAﬁT DIRECTOR,
iNTELLIGENCE DIVISION, FEDERAL BUREAU?OF INVESTIGATION -
ACCOMPANIED BY: JAMES B. ADAMS,;ASSISTANT-TC THE
DIRECTOR;pE?UTY ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR (iNVESTIGATIbNS;
JouN &. Minrz, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, LEGAL COUNSEL
DIVISION; JOSEPH G. DEEGAN,.SECTION CHIEé; ROBERT L.
SCHACKELFORD, SECTION CHIEF; HOMER A. NEWMAN, JR.,
_ ~

ASSISTANT TO SECTION,CHiEF; EDWARD P. GRIGALUS, UNIT
FCHIEF;_AND JOSEPﬁ G. KELLEY, ASSISTANT SECTION»CHIEF,
CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION, GENERAL INVESTIGATiVE DIVISION
Mr, Wannall. Mr. Qhairman; tha£ is not_FBIidata that you
have quoted. That was prepared by ﬁhe Generél Accounting

Office.

Senatbr,Tower. That is GAO.
Mr. Waﬁnall. /Based on a sampling of about 93 cases.
Senator Tgwer. Would that appear to be a fairly qcéurate
figure. |
Mr.4Wannall. I have not seen‘any survey which the FBI
itsélf has conducted that would confirm that, but I,think'that
we do get the principal portion of our information from live

sources,

Senator Tower. -It would be a relatively high percent.- -

then?

 Mr. Wannall. I would say yes. And your ques!’

criteria?
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 Senator Tower. What criteria do yougﬁse.in the Sélectibn
of informants?

Mf. Wannéll. Well, the ériteria‘vary with'the needs. In
our cases relating to extremist matters, surely iﬁ;order to get
an informant who can meld into a éroup which is engaged in a
criminal type activity, you're going to have a different’sét
of criteria. If you're talking about our internal security
matters, I think we set rather high\standards. We do require'
that a preliminary inquiry be conducted which would conéist
principally of checks of our.headquarters indices, our field
offiée~indices, checks wi£h other informanté who are operating\
in tﬁe same area, and in various established sources such as
local'poiiqe departménts.

Following this, if it appears that the person is the type
who has cred}bility, can be dépended upon to be reliable, we
would interview the individual in order to make a determination
as to whether or not hé will se willing to assigt-the FBI
in aiscﬁarging its respcnsibiliti;s in.thaﬁ.field,

Following that, assuming that the.answef is positive, we
would conduét a rather in depth investigation for.thé.purposé
df.fﬁrther attempting to establish credibility and. reliability.

Senator. Tower. .How. does the.Bureau. distinguish between

- the. use of informants for law enfércement as opposed to

. intelligence. collection?

Is the guidance different, o6r is it the sdame, or what?

-
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Mr. Wannall. Well, Mr. Adams can érobably best ad@réss
the use of informants on criminal mattersfsince he is‘ovér
the operati;nal»division on that.

Mr. Adams, fou do have somewhat of a difference in the fact
that a criminal informant in a'igw enfércement'function, you
3re trying to develop evidence whichZWill be admissible in
court for prosécution, whereas with intelligence, the iﬁformant
alone, your pﬁrpose could either begﬁrosecution or it could be
just for purposes of pure intelligence.

The difficulty in bbth is retaining the confidentiality
of the individual and protecting.the individual, and trjing to,
through usé of the informant, obtain evidence which could be
used'independently of the éestimoﬁy of the.informént so that
he.can continue operating as a criminal inférmant.

Senatgr Tower. Are these informants evér authorized to

function as provocateurs?

~

Mr. Adams. ©No, sir, they're notp We have strict regula-
tions'against;using'informants as provo;ateurs; This gets
into thgt delicate area of éntrapment which haé been adaressed
by the courts. on many qccasions and has been concludéd by the
courts that providihg an individual has a willingness to engaggf
in an activity, the government has the fight to provide him the |

opportunity.. This does not mean, of course, that mistakes don't

occur in this area, but we take whatever steps we can to

‘avoid this., Even the law has recognized that informants can
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engage in criminal activity, and the courts have held that,
especially the Supreme Court in the Newark County. Case, that -

the very difficulty of penetrating an pngoing'operation,'that

‘an informant himself can engage in criminal activity, buﬁ

bécause there.ig lacking this '‘criminal inﬁent to violate a

law, we stay awéy from that. Our regulations fall short of that
| If we have a situation where we felt that an informant

has to become involved in some activity in order to protect

or conceél his use as an inférmant; we go right to the United'

States Attorney or to the Attorney General to try .to make sure

.we are not stepping out of bounds insofar as the use of our

informants.

Senator Tower. But you do use these informants and do

instruct them to spread dissension among certain groups that

Mr.‘Adams. We did when we had the COINTELPRO program$,
which were di;continued in 1971, and I think the Klan is probab.
one of the best examples of a situation where'the'laW'wés-
in effect at the time. We heard the term States Rights used
much more then than we hear it today. We saw in the Little
Rpck situation the President of the United States, in sending
in the troops, poihtihg out the necessity to use local law |
enforcement. We must have local iaw enﬁorcemenﬁ to use the

trébps only as a last resort.

And then you have a situation like this where you do try

/
/
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to preserve tﬂe respective_roles in law en%ﬁréement.\bYou ha&g
histoficai probléms with the Klan éomipg aland; We had
situations where the FBI and the‘Fedefél\Government was almost
poweflesg té‘éct. We "had chalviéw enforcement officers in
sSome areas participating in Klan violence.

The instances mentioned by Mr. Rowe, every one of those,
j .

he saw them from the lowest level of the informantf He didn'ik
see what action was taken with that informa£ion, as he pointéd
out in his testimony. Our files show that thié information was
reported to the police departments in every instance., We
also knew that in certain instances the informatioﬁ, upon being
rgceived, was not being acted upon. We also diéseminated
simultanéously tﬁrough letterhead.memofanda to tﬁe Department
of Justice the problem, and he;e, here we were, the FBI, in a
position where we had no authority in the absence of instruction
from the Department of Justice, té make an arrest.

Sections 241 and 242 don't cover it because you don‘t have
evidence of a conspiracy, and it ultimately resulted in

a situation where the Department called in United States

Marshals who do have authority similar to local law enforcement

{
\

officials.

So, historically, in those days, we were just as frus-

someone like Mr. Rowe, good information, reliable information,

&

and it was passed on to those who had the iesponsibility to
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do something about ié, it was not always acted upon, as he
indicatgd.'

Senator Tower. None of these cases, then, there was

adéquagg qViéencenof‘conspiracy:to giﬁé you jurisdictioh_to
act? - | -

Mt; Adams. The Departmental rules at/thag time, and Stili
reguire Departmental approval Where you have a conspiracy.
Under 241, it takes two or more persons acting together. . Yoﬁ

can have a mob scene, and you can have blacks and whites

belting each other, but unless you can show tﬁat those that

initiated the action acted in concert in a conspiracy, you have|

no violation.

Cbngress recognized this, and-it wasn't until 1968

that they came along and added Section 245 to the civil rights

statuate, which added punitive measures against an-individual
that didn't have to be a conspiracy. But this was a problem
that the whole country was grappling with: the Président of
the United States, Attorney General. We were in a Siﬁuatioﬁ
where we.had\rank lawiessness>taking place, as you know from
a memorandum we sent you that wé éent,to~the Attorney General.,

The accomplishments we were able to obtain in preventing

. violence, and in neutralizing the Klan -- and that was one.

of the reasons.
‘Senator Tower. What was the Bureau's purpose in con-

tinuing or urging the continued surveillance of the Vietnam

1
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Veterans Against the War?

Was there a legitimate law enforcement purpose, or was éhé
intent to hélter politicél expression? |

Mr. Adams. We had'informatiéq_on the Vietnam Veterans
Against the War that indicatea that there were -subversive
gfoups involved. They were going to NorthIVietnam and meeting
with the Cqmmunist forces. They were going to Paris, attending
meetings paid for and sponsored by the Commu?ist Party, the
International Comnmunist Party,. We feel that we.had a very valid
basis to direct our attention to the.VVAW.

It started out, of course, with Gus Hall in 1967, who was

head of the Communist Party, USA, and the comments he made,

split off into the Revolutionary Union, which was a Maost
group, and the hérd~line C;mmuﬁist group, and at that point
factionalism.developed in many of the chaptérs, and: they closedi
those chapters because there was no longer‘any intent to follow!

\
the national organization.

But we had a valid basis for investigating it, and we
investigdted chapters to determine if thére was affiliation
and subservience to the national office.

Senator Tower. Mr..Haft?

Senator Haft of Michigan. But in the process of chasing
after the Veterans Against the War, you gét a lot of information

that clearly has no rclationship to any Federal :criminal
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"we have talked about before. We have to narrow down, because
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statute.

Mr. Adams. I agree, Senator. -

Senator Hart of Michigan. Why dop't yéu;;ry to shut that
stuff off by sifply té};inéﬁthegggeﬁg; or-y;ur'iﬁfbiﬁant?.

‘Mr. aAdams, Here is théiproblem that'you‘havé @iéh that..
When.youfre looking at an organization, do you reéort only ﬁhe

violent statements made by the group or do you also show that

some of these church -groups that were mentioned, and othexrs,
that the whole intent of the group is not in violation of the

statutes. You have to report the good, the favorable along

with the unfavorable, and this is a problem. We wind up with

cleaners, and you are a vacuum cleaner. If you want to know the
real purpose of an organization, do you only report the

violent sﬁatements made aﬁd the. fact that it is by. a gﬁall
minority, or do you also -show the broad base of the organizatio&

and what it .really is?

And within that is where we have to have the guidelines

we recognize that we do wind up with too much information in

our files.

Senator Hart of Michigan. But in that vacuuming process,

you are feeding into Departmental files the names of people

who are, who have been engaged in basic First Amendment

A
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files has an onerous impression, a chilling effect. I agree.

- see. where any harm is served by having that in our files.

exercisés, and this is what/hangs some of us ué.

M;. Adams. It hangs me up. But in the same . files I
imagine every one of you has been inte;viewed ﬁy the FBI, eithex
asking you about the qualifigatiéns of some other Senator
being considered fof a Presidential appointment, being inter-
viewed concerning somé friend'who is applying for a job.

Were you embarrassed to have that in the files of the
rBI? _

Now,- someone can say, as reported at our ;ast session, that

this is an indication, the mere fact that we have a name in our

It can have, if someone wants to distort what we have in our
?iles, but if they recognize that we interviewed you because
of considering: a man for the Supreme Court of the United

States, aﬁd that isn't distorted or improperly used, I don't

‘Senator Hart.of Michigan. But if.I am. Reverend. Smith
and. the. vacuum. cleaner. picked up the fact.that.I. was.helping
the veterans,.Vietnam Veterans Against. the War, and two years

later a name check. is.'asked. on Reverend Smith and. all. your

file shows. is that he was. associated two years ago. with a group
that was sufficient enough, held sufficient doubtful. patriotism

to justify turning loose a lot of your energy in pursuit on

<

them -~

Mr. Adams. This is a problem.

-~
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Senator Har£v0f Michigan. Tﬁis is what should require
us to‘rethink this whole business. . .

Mr. Adéms. Absolﬁtely.

And this is what I hope thé”g@idelines commiftees as well.
as thejCongressional input aré going to address themselves to,

Senator Hart of Michigan. We've talked about a widé'rangé
of groups which the Bureau can and has had informanﬁ penetration
and repoxrt on. Your manual, the Bureau manual's'definition
of when an‘extremist or security investigation-may be under-
takén refers to groups whose activity either involvés V;olatidn
of certain specified laws, or which may result‘in the wviolation
of such law, and when such.an iﬁvestigation'is épened, then’
informants may be used.\

Another guideline says that domestic intelligence
investigations now must be pred;éated oplcrim%nal violations.
The agent need only cite a statute suggéstiﬁg an investigation
reievant to a potential violation. Even now, with an improved,
upgraded effort to avoid some of these problems, we are back
again in a world of possible violations or actiVitie? thch
may result in illegal-acts.

Now, any constitutionally‘prqtécted exercise of the

N

right to demonstrate, to assemble, to protest, to petition,

conceivably may result in viclonce cor disrupticn of a local

<

town meeting, when a controversial social issue might result

in disruption. It might be by hecklers rather than those holdins

HUL 65994 Docld:32176690_ Page 3. ...
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the meeting;

Does this mean that the Bureau should inve$tiga£e éll
grd&ps organizing ok participating in such a méeting becadée

'théy mai_result ih_Qiolence, dis#qptioA?:~. |

.Mr. Adams. No, sir,.

Senator Hart of Michigan. . Isn't thét how you justifyF
spying on almost evérj.aspeét of'fﬁe'beacevﬁdvemehtép

Mr. Adams. No, gir. When we monitor.demonstratibns,vwe .
monitor demon;trations where we have an indication that the
demonstration itself is sponsored ‘by a group that we havezan
investigative interest in, a valid investigative intérest in,
or where members of one of these groups are participatin§ where
there is a‘poteﬁtial thét they might change the pé%ceful
nature of the demonstration. | |

But this is our closest question’of trying to draw
guidelines to avoid getting into an area of infringing én‘the.
First Améndment fights of people; yet at the same time being
aware qf)grOups such as we have had in g?eater humb;rs in the
past than we do 'at the present time, ?ut»we have had periods
where the demonstratiohs have been }ather severe, agd the
courts have said that the FBI has 'a right, and indeed a duty,
to keep itself informed with respect té the possible.commission
of crimé, It is not obliged to wear plinders until it‘may-be
too late for prevention.

') ® . .
And that's a good statement if applied in a clearcut

NiT"65993 " Docld 3717
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case, . Our problem is where we have a demonstration and wé have
to make a judgment call as to whether it is one that clearly

fits the_criteria_of:enabling

.t

usvto:ﬁoniﬁér_thé activities, and
Ehat}s”wheré';'éhinkfﬁdé&!bf?ouffﬁiségxeéﬁenté:faii; ?, PR

Lo
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f“\.g 1 Scnator Hart of HMichigan., Let's assume that the rule
. O ) . R :
o .
g 2 for opening an investigation on a group is narrowly drawn. The
g S Bureau mapual states that informants investigating a subversive
4 organization shoula'not-only reéport on what that group is
5 doing but should look at and réport on abtivities in which -

6 the group is participating.

7 There is- a Section 87B3 dealing with reporting~on

-8 connecﬁions with other groups. That section says-thatthe'
9 field office shall ‘"determine and reborf on any significént’
10' -connection or cooperation‘with ﬁonfsu$versive groupS." Any

11 || significant connection or cooperation with non-subversive

12 groups.

WARD & PAUL

13 Mow let's look at this in practice. In the spriné of
14 || 1969 there was a rather -heated national debate over the

15 installation of the anti~ballistic missile system. Some of us
16 || remember tﬁat. ‘An_FBI informant anéﬂtwo fBI.confiden#ial'

17 || sources reported on the plan's participants and activities

18 || of the Washingtgn Aréa Ciﬁizens Coalition Aéainst the AEM,

19 || particularly in open public debate in’"a high school éuditorium,?
20 | which included speakers from the'Defense bepértmgnt for the
21 ABM_gpd a scientist aﬁd defense analyst -against the ADBM.

[

29 ' The informants reported on the planning for the meeting,

=l e

2z || the distribution of materials to churches and schools

IS
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24 || participation by local clergy, plans to seek resolution on i

25 || ABM from ncarby town councils. There was also informat - . un
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plans for a'suhsequcnt town meeting in Nashington with +the
names of local\polipical leaders who would attend.

Now the information, the iﬁformént infdfmatiqn came -as
paft of aﬂ ihVeééiggtioh of an allegedly subfergivéféroup-
participating in that coalitién.. Yet thelinformation dealt
with all aspects and all participants. The reports on the
plans for the meeting aﬁd on the meeting itself were dissemiﬂgte@
to the Statc Department, to military intelligence, and to- the
White llouse.

Ilow do we get into all of that?

Mr. Adams. Well'~~

Senator Hart of Michigan. Or if you were to rerun it,

Mr. Adams. Well, not in 1975, compared Eo what 1969
was. The problem we had at the time was where we had an

informant who had reported that this group, fhis meeting was ;
. |
goirnig to take place and it was going to be the Daily World, ‘

i
!

which was the east coast communist newspaper that made commentsj
about it. They formed an organizational meeting. We took ‘
a quick look at it. The case apparently was opened in May .28,

1969 and closed June 5 saying tliere was no problem with this

organization.

Now the problem we get into is if we take 'a quick lccl

M SO
4

and get out, fine. We've had cases, though, where we have

A

stayed in too long. When you're dealing with security ‘i 1x Jikp
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Soviet espionage'ﬁhere they' can put one’ person in this country

and they supported him with total resourcesaof Ehe SOviet

_Unlon, false 1denL1f1catlon, all Lhe noney he needs, commun1~

catlons networhs, satelllte aSSlStanCG, and everythlng, and
you're working with a paucity of information.
The same problem exists to a certain extent in domestic

security. You don't have a lot of black and white situations.

_ S0 someone reports something to you which you feel, you take

a quick look at and there's nothing to it, and I think that's

what they did.

Senator Hart of Michigan. You said that was '69. Let

me bring you up to date, closer. to current, a current place

on the calendar.

Q4
This one is the fall of last year, 1975. President
Ford announced his new program with respect to amnesty, as

he described it, for draft resistors. Fdllowing that there

were several national conferences involving all the groups

.

‘and individuals interested in unconditional amnesty.

Now parenthetically, while unconditional amnesty is
not against -- while dncopditional'amnesty is not yet the léw,
we agreed that advocating it is not against the:léw either.
Mr. Adams, That's right.

Scnator Hlart of Michigan. Sowe of the SPONSors L

umbrella organizations involving about 50° diverse aroups - cund

the country. TFBI informants provided .advance ii.- v .r+'ic  n

~

Fee90. Page 42, ...
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plans for the meeting and apparently at£éndéd and.reported on
the conference. The Bureau's own reports deséfibed the
bartiéipanté aé.having_representéd d@vérse‘pefspeqtiveé-on
.the issue of amnesty, including éivil liberties and human
'riéhts groups, G.I. rights.spbkesmen, parents of.mén killed
in vietnam, wives of ex-patriates in Canada, experts on~dfaft
counselling, religious groﬁps interested in peace issues,
delegates from student organizations, and aides of House and
_Senate nembers, drafting legislation on amnesty.
The informantlapparently was aétending in his role as
a member of a group under inveétigatioé as ailegedly sﬁbversive
and it described the‘tgpics of the workshop.
Ironically, the Bureau office report before them noted
that in view of the locétion of the coﬁferenceiat a tﬂeoio@ical
seminary, the FBI would use.fe;train? and limit its_coverége.

to informant reports.

Now this isn't five or ten years ago. This is last
fall.  And this is a conference of people who ﬁave the point
of vieﬁ tﬂat I shére, that the soacner we have uﬁconditi;nal
aﬁnestyh the better for pﬁe soul of the country.

Now what reason is it for a vacuum cleaner approach on

‘a thing like that? Don't these instances illustrate how broad.

‘ 23
M

24
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informant intelligence really is, that would cause these groups

in that settihg having contact with other groups, all and

everybody is drawn into the vacuum and many names ¢o into the
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Bureau f£iles.
Is 'this what we want? -

Mr. Adams. I'll let Mr. Wannall address Himself to this.

"le is particular knowledgeable.a§”to this operation.

Mr. Wannall. Senator Hart, that was a case that was

opened on November 14 and closed November 20, and the informatic

which caused us to he interested in it were really.two parti@ulir

items. One was that a member of the steering committee {here
was a three man steering committee, and oné of those members

of the national conference was in fact a national officer

‘of the VVAW in whom we had suggested before we did have a

legitimate investigative interest.:

¢ \

Senator Hart of Michigan. Weli, I would almost say so wh

Mr. Wannall. The second'report we had was that the. i
VVAW would'actively participate in an atﬁempt to‘pack the ’
conference to take it over. And the third report we had --

Senator Hart of Michigan. And incidentally, all bf‘the
information that your Buffalo informant had inen you with
respect to the goals and aims of the VVAW gave You ; list of
goals which were completely within Constitutionally protectéa
objéétives. There wasn't a single’item.out\of that VVAW that
jeopardizes the .security of this counﬁry at all.

Mr: Wannéll. Well, of-course, we did not rely entirel?

on the Buffalo informant, but even there we did. recej-

MW 65994 Docld:32176630 .RPage 44 = ...
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from that informant information whiéh‘I considered to be
significant.

The Buffaiq ch;pﬁer‘of the VVAW was thewrégiénal office.
covering New York and northern‘Ngw Jefscy; It was one of the
five most active VV%W chapters’ in thg country apd at a
national conference, or at the regional conference, this
informant reported information bhack to us that an attgndge
ag the confere;ce announced that he had run guns into Cuba
prior to the Castro take-over. e himéelf said that he during
the Cuban crisis had been under 24 hour suveiilance. .There
was also diécﬁssion at the conference of subjugating the
VVAW to the revolutionary union. There were some individuals

in the chapter or the regional conference who were not in

agreement with us, but Mr. Adams has addressed himself to the

. interest of the revolutionary union.

So all of the‘information that we had on the YVAﬁ did
not come froim that_source but even that particular sourée did
givé us information whieh we considered to be of some
significance in our appraisal'of’the need for continuing thg
investigation of that particular chapter of the VVAWl

Senaﬁor Hart éf Michigan. ~But does it give you the
right or does it create the need to go to a conference, even
if it is a conference that might be taken over by the VVAW
when the subject matter is how and by what means shall we

scek to achieve unconditional amnesty? What threat?

NV 65994 Dotld: 32176690 Page 45 - -
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Mr. Wannall. Our interest,; of course, was the Vvﬁw
influence on a particular meeting, if you ever happened to be
holding a meeting, or whatever subject it was.

Senator lart of'Nichigan.>iWhat if it was a meeting to -

-Seek té:mhké:moré_efféctive the food stamp system in this

country?

~3,Mrf;Waﬁﬁall,} Wéli;igf courééttgeﬁgfﬁad geeﬁ ;ome_
organizations.
Senator Hart of Michigan. Would the same logic foiio&?
Mr. Wannall, I think that if we found that if ﬁhe

Communist Party USA was going to:tékc.over the meeting and

use it as a front for its own purposes, there would be a logic .

in doing-that; You have a whéieﬂséﬁpe_ho%éﬂéﬁd it'g é mattéri
of_wﬁern fbg;do'and-where_yqu donlt,‘éndfhopéfully,.as we've
saianbefore{ we will have'séme.quidance, not only from this
committee but froﬁ the guidélincs that are béiﬁg developed.
But within £he rationale of what we're doing today, I was
explaining_to'you our interest not in going to.this thing and
not gathering everything there was about it..

In fact, only 6ne individuql atténded and reported to us,
ana that was.the person who had, who was not developed for

this reason; an informant who had been reporting on other

matters for some period of time.

-
-
~

And as soon as we got the renort of the outeccwre ¢!

meeting and the fact that in the period of some ~i- Ol e

N

R N I ) J N e
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obliging the Bureau to obtain a warrant before 'a full-fledged

obligation tb obtain a warrant before you turn ﬁoqse a full-

. might be unconstitutional because it would violate the First

' government.
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141

discontinued any furthef‘interest.

Senator Hart of Michigan. Well, my time has'éxpired
but even this briéf e&change,fI think, indicates ﬁhat if we
really want to control the danggrs té our society of using
informants to gathér domestic ﬁolitical intelligence, we have
to restrict sharply domestic_intélligeﬂce inQestigations, And
that gets us into what I would like to raise 'with you when

/
my turn comes around again, and that's the use of warrants,

informant can be directed by the Bureau against a group or
individuals.

Ilknow'you haée'objections to. that and I would like to
review that'with you.

Senatoxr Mondale, Pursue.that gquestion.

Senator Hart of Michigan. I am talking now about an

fledged informant. I'm not talking about tipsters that run
into yoﬁ or you run into, or who walk in as informgtion sources
The Bu;éau has raised some objections in this memorandum to the

Committee. The Bureau argues that such a warrant requiremént
Amendment rights of I'BI informants to communicate with their

Now that's a concern for First Amendmént rights that

oughﬁ to . hearten all the civil libertarians.

™~
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.
But why would that vary, why wdﬁld a warrant requirement
raise a serious constitutional question? ,
Mr. Adams:. Well, for one thing it's the practicability

7

of it or.ﬁhébimﬁacéicabiiityToﬁfggtting a warrant .which:

ordinarily ihvolves probable’causejtoisﬁow thgt a crime has
been or is about to be-commi£ted,

In.the intelligence field Qe are not dealing necessarily
with an imminent criminal actioén. We're-dealiﬁg with activities
such as with the.Socialist Workers Party, which we have
discussed before, where they say éub;icly'we;re'not.to engage
in any violent activity today, but we gﬁarantee you we still
subséribe to the tenets of communiém and that when the time
is ripe, we're going to rise up and help overthrow the United
States,

Well, now, you can't show probable cause if- they're about
to do it beéagse they're telling you they're noi going to do it
and you know they're not going fo do it at this:particular )
moment. |

It's just:the mixture somewhat of trying to mix in a

criminal procedure with an intelligence gathering function, and

we can't find any practical way of doing it. We have a particulat'

brganization.  We may have an informant that not only belongs
to the Communist Party, but belongs to several other organizatioq
and as part of his function he may be sent out by the Communist

Party to try to infiltrate one of these clean organizations.
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fhat organization, -but yet we should be able to.rgceive informa-

"surveillance, and could do it with respect to informants.

- e

We dod't;have ﬁfobable_cause ﬁdr'himlto target against

tLopjfroﬁ him éhat he as 4 Communiét Party meﬁbgr, even

though in an infor&ant status, ;?_goiné to that oégéﬁizatiénﬂj'
apd don't worry about it. We're makiﬁg no_headway on it.’

It'é just from our standpoint the'possibility‘bf informants,
the Supreme Court has held.that'informants per se do not.
violate the Firét, Fouréh; or Fifth Amendments. They have
recognizeq the necessity.that the government has to have
individuais who will assist them in carryiné oﬁt'their |
governmental duties.

Senator Hart of'Michigan. "I'm not sure 'I've heaxd anythin
vet in response to the constitutional question, the very
practical gquestion that you éddressed.

Quickly, you are right thét the court has said that the
use of the informant per se is.not a violation of-cbnstitutional
rights of the subject under investigation. But Congress
can prescribe some safeguards, some'rules and some standards,

just as we have with respect to your use of electronic

That's quite different from saying that the warrant
procedure itself would be unconstitutional.
But with respect to the fact that you couldn't show

prohable cause, and therefore; you couldn't get a“warrant,

therefore you oppose the pfopbsal to require y6u~to get a

g




';h 1 -
.gsh 11 1924
. _
8
N | ' |
. © : ) ) ¥
(,§ '8 || warrant. . It seems to beg the question.
.8 : .
g Assuming that you say that since we use informants and
. & . investigate . groups which maytonly engage in lawful activities
4 . . e . |
but which might engage in activities that can result in
5_ -. . .
violence or illegal acts, and you can't use the warrant, but
6 ‘ e . :
_ Congress could say that the use of informants is subject to
7 . -
such abuse and poses such a threat to legitimate activity,
8 e . ' : :
including the willingness of people to assemble and discuss
{
9 . C s e
the anti-ballistic missilé system, and we don't want you to
10 use them unless you have indication of criminal activity or
o 11 unless you present your request to a magistrate. in the same.
2 . .
< : . .
5 12 fashion as you are required to do with respect to, in most
,oe . )
e} [+4 . . -
o 3 13 cases, to wiretap.
. . o .
End Tape‘614 This is an option available to Congress.
Begin Tapel? Senator Tower. Senator Schweiker.
’ 16 ‘ - |
Senator Schweiker. Thank you very much.
17 Mr.‘Wannall,'whatTS the difference between a potential
) . 18 security informant and a security informant?
g N .
i 19 My, Wannall. I mentioned earlier, Senator' Schweiker,
g ' '
5 20 | that in developing an informant we do a preliminary check on
E 21 | him before talking with him and then we do a further in-depth
¥ .
v 2= background check.
2 23 A potential security informant is someone who is under
i » ‘ : ’ § ‘
(ﬂ> = 24 | consideration before he is approved by headquarters for use as’
t
25 |l an informant. He is someone who is under current consideration.

- o -
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‘On some 0c¢asions that persPn wili have bgen'develdped to a
point where he is in fact furnish;ng.information and we are
engaged:in cheéking upén_his téliapi;ity' .

In séﬁé instances hé mgylpe paiéxéér.iﬂfbrmétién fﬁfniéhed
vbut it.has not gotten to the point ygt where we have satisfied
ourselves that he meets all of our criteria. When he does,_
the field must submit its reqommendationsvto headquarters, and
headquartefs will pass upon whéther that ;ndividual is an
approved FBI informant.

Senator Schweiker. So it's really the first step of:
-being an informant, I guess.

‘Mr. Wannall. It ig a preliminary step, éne of .the
preliminary steps. |

Senator Schweiker. In the Rowe case, in :the Rowe
testimony that we just heard; what was the rationale aéaih
;for not interveﬁing when &iolencg wés known?

I know we asked you seVeral.times but i'm still having
trouble understanding what the rationale, Mr. Wannall, was
in not inéervening in the Rowe sitﬁation when violence was
known.‘

Mr. Wannall. Senator Schweiker, Mr. Adams did address
himself to that. If you have no objection, I'll ask him to
answer that.

Senator Schweiker. All right.

Mr. Adams. The problem we had at the time, and it's the

Hamnmnan amna -

MW 65994 Docld:321766%0 Page 51




s

)

rd
Phone {Aroa 202) 544-6000

10
11
12

13

E
WARD & PAUL,

, 15

16
17
18
19
.20
21
22
23

24

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25

NW 65994 Docld:32176690 Page 52

" activities to furnish the information to the 'local police,

14

.a breakdown in law enforcement in certain areas of the country.

.in itself at the time either because many of them did act

1926

problem today, we are an investigative agency. We do'not

have poilice powers llke the United States marshalls do.

. About 1795, I guess, or sbme pLIlOd 11ke that, marshalls have

had.- the authorlty that almost, borders on what a- Sherlff has .

We are the 1nVest1gatlve agency of theuDepartment of Justice

and during these times the Department of Justice had us maintair

the role of an investigative agency. We were to'feport3on

wﬁb.had an obiigatibn to. act. We furnished it to the Depgrtmen%
of Justice. /

In those areas where the local police did not act, it
igsulted finally in the Attorney General sending 500 United
States marshalls down to guaranteebthe séfety éf people who
were trying to march in protest of their civil rights.

This was an extraordinary measure because it came at a

time of civil righs versus federal rights, and yet there was
This doesn't mean to indict all law enforcement agenciés

upon the information that wag furnished to them. ‘But we
have no authorit; to make an arrest on the spot because we
wog}d not have had evidepce that thére was a.conspiracy
available. We can do absolutely‘nothing in that régérd.
In Little Rock, the decision was made, for instance, that

if any arrests need to be made, the Army should make them and
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next.td:the Army; “the  United States marshélls.should make them}
not the FBI, even though,we developed the violations.
And over the years., és:ycu kdow,xat the time there were many

questions raiséd. Why doesn't thé FBI.stop this?  Why don't -

' you do something about it? .

Well, we took the other route and effectively destroyéd
the Klan as far as committing acts\of_violence, and of course

B i
we exceeded statutory guidelines in that area.

Senator Schweiker. What would be wfong,.just following
up your point there, ﬁrL-Adams, with setting up a program ,
sincé it's obvious to me that a lot of informers are going}f&'
have pre—knowledge of .violence of using U.S. marshalls on some
kiﬁd of a 1dng~range hasis to prevent violence? |

Mr._Adams; We do. We have them in Bostbn in connection
with the busing incident. We are investigating the violations
undet the'Civil'Riéhts Act. Buththe marsﬁalls are in Boston,
they are iA Louisville, I-believe at the.samevtime, and this
is the approach; that the Féderal government finally reCOgnizéaﬂ
was the solution to the broblem where you had to have added
Federal import.

Senator Séhweiker. But instecad of waiting until it
gets to a Boston state, which is pbviously a pretty advanced
conffonéation, shouldn't we have somiﬁﬁgre a coordinated progran
that when you go up the ladaérvof cGrand in the1FEI, that

on an immediate'and fairly contempor:zry basis, that kind of
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help can.be sought instantly as opposed t9‘waiting until i£
gets to a Boston.state? |

I realize it's a departture from the Eést. I'm not .
saying it isn't.. Butli; sééméyﬁg~ﬁé«§evneg@}a;beiter remedy
than we have.

Mr. Adams. Wellm fortunaﬁéif,,ﬁefre at -a t;me.wgeré
conditions have Sﬁbsidéd in the coﬁﬁtry; eVen frbm'thé 160
and the '70s and periods ~- or '50s and 'GOS.- We .report to thé:
Department of Justice on potential tfoublequts'arQMnd the-
country as we learh oﬁ them. so'that the Department will be
aware of them, fhe planning ﬁor:Boston} fox ingtancg, took
place a year in advance with ééate'officials, city officials,

the Department of Justice and the FBI sitting down togethef

N

-saying, how are ve going ‘to protect the situation in Boston?

I think we've léarned a lot from the days back in.the
early '60s. But the government ﬁad no'mechanics which protected
people at that time.

Senator Schweiker. IIF like to go, if I may, to the
Robert Hardy case. I know he. is not a witness but he

was a witness before the llouse. But since this affects my

state, I'd like to ask Mr. Wannall. Mr. Hardy, of course, was

the FBI informer who ultimately led and planned and organized

a raid on the Camden draft hoard. An'! according to Mr. Hardy's

testimony hefore our Committee, he sz that in advance of the

raid someone in the Department had even acknowledged the fact

NW.EWBAFBDEM:BZJZJ@Q.RagﬁM o . . :
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that they had all the information they needed to clamp down

on the conspiracy and could arrest people at that point in time,

and yet no arrests were nade.

Why, Mr. Wannall, was thieutrue?

Mr. Wannall. Well, I can answer that based only on 'the
material that I have reviewed, Senator Schweiker.ﬁ It was not
a case handled in my divisieh but I think I can answer your
guestion.

There was, in fact, a representative of'tne Department
of Justiee on the spot eounsellingvand advising continuously
as that case progressed as to what spoint the.at;est sheuld be
made and we were being guided by.those to our mentors, the
ones who are responsible for making decisions of that sort..

So I.think that Mr. Hlardy's statement to the' effect that
there was someone in the Department Lhere is perfectly true.

Senator Schweiker., That responsibility rests with who
under - your procedures?

Mr. Wannall. We investigate decisions on making arrests,
when tney should be made, and decisions with regard to
prosecutions are made either.by the United‘states attorneys
or by Federals in the-Departnent.

Mt. Adams. At this time that particular case did have
a depattmental attorney on the scene HW;anSe there are questionS'
ef conspiracy. Conspiracy is a tough violation to prove and

sometimes a question of do you ‘have the added value of catching
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someone in the commission of ?he'crime asifurther proof,
rather than relying on. one informant and some'circﬁmstantial
evidence to prove the violation.

Senator Schweike;. Well;hin this case, though, they
even had a dry run. -They‘couid h;ve arresteq them on the
dry run.

That's getting pretty close to conspiﬁacy, it seems to

me. They had a dry run and they could have arrested them on

7

‘the dry run.

I'd like ﬁé know why they didn't arrest them on the dry
run. Who was this Departiment of Justice official who made
that decision? |

Mr. Adams. Guy.Goodwin was the Department official.

Senatoxr Schweiker. Next I'd like to.ask back in 1965,

"~ during the height of ghe effort to destroy the Klan, as you
‘put it a few moments égo, I bélieve the‘FBi has released
figures that we had'something likg %{000 informers éf some
kind or another inf;ltrating the Klan out of roughly 10,000
estimated membership. |

I belieye these are either FBI figureg or estimates.
That would mean that one ou£ of every five membefs of theAKlan

at that point was an informant paid by the government.

And I believe the figure goes on .zo indicate that 70
by

percent of the new members of the Kla: that year werce FBI

informants. ,
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‘to put in an effort such as that? I'm not criticizing that

* you shouldn't have informants in the Klan and know what's

.racial matters, informants at that particﬁlai time, and I

-mind that I think the newspaéers, the President and Congress and

- . e

Isn't this an awfully overwhelminé quantity of pebple

going on for violence, but it'éeems to me that this is the
tail wagging the.dogu |

For example, today we supposedly have oniy 1594 tdtgl
informénts for both domestic informahts and.potential informéhts
and-thét here we had 2,000 just in the Klan alone. |

Mr,.Adams. Well, £his number 2,000 did include all
think the figures we tried té'reconstruct as to the actual
number of Klan informants in relatioh to Klan members was aroundl
6 percent, I think, after we had read’somé of the: testimony.

Now the problem we had on the»Klan is the Klan had a
group éalled the Action Group. This was the group that you
remember from Mr. Rowe's testimony, that he was left af-
ter the meeting. He attended the open meetings énd heard
all of the hurrahs and this type of thing from information,
but he never kne; What wasbgoing on because each one had an
action group that went out and considered themselves in the
m;ssionary field. | |

Theirs was the violence.

In order to penetrate those, it takes, you have to direct}

as many informants as you possibly can against it, Bear in

\
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everyone is concerned about tﬁe murder qffthe civil fights
workers, the Linio Kent . zase, the Viola Liuzzo case, the
bombings 6f_the church in\Birmingham.~ We were faced with one.
tremendous problem at that témé;’

Senator Schweiker. ; acknowledée-thét.

Mr. Adams. Our only‘approach was through informants
and through the use of informénts we solved. these cases, the
ones that were solved. Some of the bombing cases we have
never solved. They are extremely difficult, ’

These informants, as we told ﬁhe Attorney General, and
as we told the President, that we had moved informants like
Mr. Rowe up to the top leadership. He was the b;dyguard ﬁo the
head_man..>He wgs.in a position where he could forewarn us
of violence, could help us on cases that had tranSpired,dand
yet we knew and conceived that.this could conﬁipue forever
unless we can create enéugh disruption that theée members will
realize that/if I gO'ou£ and murder three civil righté workeré,
even though the sheriff and other law enforcement officers are
'in on it, if that were the case and with some of them it was |
theicase; that I would be caught. And thaﬁ's what we did and

~

that's why violence stopped, was because the Klan was insecure
v, . .

and just like. you say, 20‘percent, they thought 50 percent of

their members ultimately were Klan members and they didn't

dare engage in these acts -of violence because they knew they

-couldn't control the conépiracy any longer. !

E
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Senator Schweiker. My time is expired. I Jjust have
onetquick questionf- ,

Is it correct tha£ in 1971 we're using around 6500
informers for black ghetto situaﬁions?

Mr. Adams. I'm not sure if that's‘the year: We did
‘have one year where we had a number like that which probably
had bheen around 6600, and téat was the time when the cities
were being burned, Detroit,'Wéshington, areas like thisr- We
were given a mandate to know‘what the situation is, where is
violence go%ng to break out, what next?

They weren't informanté'like an individual penetrating
an organization. They were listehihg posts in the community
that would help tell us thét we have a groﬁp here that}s getting
reaay to start another fire~fight/6r something.,

Senator Tower., At this point, there are three more

¢
/

Senators remaining for questioning. If we can try to gét
everything in in the first round, we will not have a.second
round and I think we canffinish around 1:00, and we can.go
on and terminéte the proceediﬂgs.

However, If anyone fecls that they have another question

that they want to return to, we can come back here by 2:00.

Ll

Senator Mondéle?

Senator Mondale. Mr., Adams, it seems to me that the

record is now fairly clear that when the FBI operates in the

Eﬁéﬁ%&%@ﬁaﬁﬁﬂw@miqz_stigating; it may be the best professional
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organizqtiog of its kind-in thevﬁorld. AAnd when the FBI acts
;n the field of political ideas, it ha; béhgled ité job, it
has inﬁerfered with the civililiberties;.and?finally, in the
last month or two, through its;gublicAdisclosures, heaped
shame upon itself and really'led toward an undermining of

the crucial public confidence;in'an éssential;law enforcement
agency of this‘éountry.

In a real sense, history has repeated itself because it

was precisely that problem that led to the creation of the FBI

in 1924,
In World War I, the Bureau of Investigation strayed from

its law enforcement functions and became an arbiter and

protector of political ideas. And through the interference

of civil liberties and Palmer Raids and the rést, the public
became so ofﬁénded that latér through Mr, Justi;e Stone and -
Mr, Hoover, the FBI was created. And the first statement

by Mr. Stone was that never again will this Justicg Department
get involved in political ideas.

And'yet here.we are again looking at a recorq‘wheré with
Martin Luther King, with anti-war resistors, with -- we éven
had testimony this morning of mee?ings with the Council of
Churches. Secretly we are investigating this vague, ill-defined
impossible to define idea of'investigating dangerous ideasi

It seems to be the basis of the.strategy that people

can't protecf themselves, that you somchow need.to use the

890 Page 60 "7
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tools of law enforcement to protegt peoplgdfrom subversive
.or dangerous. ideas, which I find strange éﬁd quite‘érofoundly
at odds with the philosophy of American goverﬂment.

I started in politics yeaﬁstago énd the fi;st thing we
had to do was to get the communistg out of our parts and out . :

of the union. We did a very fine Jjob. As far as I know, and

I'm beginning to wonder, but as far as I know, we.hadlno help
from the FBI 05 the CIA., We just rammea éhem out of the meetina
on the grounds that they weren't Democrats and.they weren't
good unionvleaders when:wc didn't want énything to do yith them |
And yet, we see time and‘time again thatiwe'ré going .to
protect the blacks from Martin Lﬁther King bécauserhe}s
dangerous, that we've going é; protect.véterans from whatever
it is, and we're going to: protect the Council of Churches
from the véterans,‘and so on, and it just geté 50 gUmmyfénd.
confused and ill-defined and dadgerous, that don't you agree
wiéh me that we have to control this, to‘restrain it, so that
precisely what is expected of the FBi is known by you, by the
public, and that you can Jjustify vyour actions.when we ask
you? | |

Mr. Adams. I agree with that, Senator, and I would like
to point out that when the Attorgey General made his staﬁement
Mr. Hoo&er subscribes to it, e fgllcveg that policy for about
ten years:untii the President of. the Fﬁitéd‘States said that"

we should inyéstigate the Nazi Party.

/
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I feel that our investigation of the Wazi Party.resulted iﬁ
the fact that in World ﬁar iI,)és contrasted with World War I,
there wasn't ‘one single inéidehﬁxof’fofeigﬁ directed sabotaée
which took pléce in .the United States.

Senator M&ndale. And under the.crimipéi‘law you could
"have investiga;ed thesé issues of sabotagg.

Isn't sabotage a crime? -

Mr. Adams. Sabotage'is a crime.

Senator Mondale. Could you have investigated that?

Mr. Adams. After it happened.

Senator Mondale. You see, every time we get'involved

in political ideas, you défend yourself on the basis of’

crimes that could have been committed. It's very interesting.

In my oﬁinion, you have to stand here if you're going to

|

continue whét.you're now doing and as I understind it, you
/still insist that you aid the right‘thing with the Vietnam
Veterans Against fhe War, and investigating the Council of
Churchés, and this can still go onl.This can still.go on under
your iﬁterpretation of your present powers, what you try to
ﬁuétify on the gréunds of your law enforcement éctivitics
in terms of ériminalvmatters.

Mr. Adams. The law does :not say we have to wait until

we have been murdered before we can =-~

Senator Mondale. Ahsolutely, but that's the field of

|
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law again. You're tfying to defend apples“Wifh.Qranges. That.'s
the law. You can do that. |

Mr. Adams. Thatfs/right,vbut how ab-you find out which
of the 20,000 Bund members Wighfuhave been a‘saboteur. You -
don't have probable cause to investiéate anyone, but you can
direct an intelligence operation against the.German~American
Buné, the same thing we did after Congress said --

Senator Mondale. Couldn't you‘get a warrant for that?
Why did you obﬁect to ‘going to court for authority for that?

Mr. Adéms. Becauée we don't have probable cause to
go against an individual and the law doesn't provide for
probabhle cause to investigate an organization.

Thére were acti&ities which did_take'place, like one time
'ﬁhey outlined the Communist Party -- |

Senator Mondale. What I don't understand is why it
.wouldn't be bettexr for the IFBI for‘us to define aﬁthority
that you could use iﬁ the kind of Bonn situation where under
court authority you‘can investigate where therxe is probable
cause ér reasénable cauée to suépect sabétage and the rest.

Wouldn't that make a lot more sense thah.just making theée
decisions os\your'own?

Mr. Adams. We have expressed complete concurrence in

, . -

that. We feel that we're goihg to gnwfwéat to death in the.
next 100 years, you're damned if you ‘o, and damned if you.

) .

don'tt if we don't have a delineation of our responsibility

NV 65994, Dogld: 321,
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P
in this area. But I won't agree with you, Senator, that we

have_bungled the intelligence operations in thé United States.
I agree with you that we have made some mistages. Mr, Kelley.
has set a pattern of being as fépthright as any Director of the
FBI in acknowledging mistakés that. had been made, but I think

that as you said, and I believe Senator Tower said, and

. Senator Church, that we have to watch these hearings because

of the necessity that we'must_concentrate on these arecas of
.abusé. We must not lose sight of the

overall la& enforcement and intelligence community, and I
still feel thaﬁ'this is the freest councry in the world.

I've travelled much, as I'm sure you have, and I know we have

made some mistakes, but I feel that the people in the United

States are less chilled by the mistakes we have-made than they

are by the fact that there are 20,000 murders a year in the
United States and they can't walk out of their kouses at night
and feel safe. | ‘ _ . '

' Senator Mondale. That's correct, and isﬁ't that an
argument then, Mr. Adams, for.strengthening ouf/powers to go
after thoée who commit crimes rather th;n §trengthening oxr
continuing a policy which we now see undermines ‘the public
confidence you need to do yoﬁrvjob. |

Mr. Adams. Absolutely. The mistakes we have made are

what have brought on this embarrassment to us.

I'm not blaming the Committee. I'm saying we made some

’
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mistakes and in doing so this is what has hurt the FBI. But
at the same\time I don't feel thét a balanced pictufe comes
out, as you have Faid yourselves, becéuse bf.éhe necessity
of zercing in on abuses:

| I think that we have done one tremendogs job. I think
the accémplishments'in the Klan was the finest hour of the

FBI and yet, I'm.sure in dealing with the Klan that we made

.some mistakes. But I just don't agree with bungling.
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Senator Mondale. I don't want to argue over terms, but

I think I sense an agreement that the FBI has gotten into trouble

over it in the political idea trouble, and that thét's where we
need to have new legal standards;ﬁ

Mr. Adams. Ieé,~£ agree with that.

Senator Tower. Senator'Huddleston.

Senator Huddleston, Thank you, Mr, Chairmaq.

Mr. Adams, thgse gwo‘inst;nées we have studied at- some
length seems to have been an iinclination on the part of
the Bureau Eo establisﬁ,a.notion about an individual or a éroup
which seems to be very ha#d té ever change or dislodge. In
the case of Dr. King, where the supposition was that he was
being influenced by Communist individuals, extensive investi-
gation was made) surveillance, reports came back indiéating.thaE
this in féct was uﬁtrue, and difections continued to go'out
to intensify the investigation. There never seemed to be a
willingness on the part of the Bureau to accept its own facts.

Ms. Cook testified this morniné that somethin§ similar
to that happened with the Vietnam Veterans Against the War, that
eVery»piece of information that she supplied to thé Bureau
seemed to indicate that the Bureau was!no; correct in its
assumption that this organization planned to commig Vidlence,
or that it was being manipulated,’and yet you seemed to insist

. « .

that this investigation go on, and %i..s information was used

against the individuals.

1
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Now, are there instances where the Bd{gau has admitted thaf
its first assumptions were wrong and they ﬂave changéd their
. course?

| Mr. Adams. We have admitte@uthat. We have also shown

from one of the cases that Sénator Hart brought up, that after
five days we closgd‘the case. We were told something by'anh
individual that ﬁhere was a concern of an adverse influence
in it, and we looked into it. Abn the Martin Luther King
situationvthere was no testimony té thg effect that we just
dragged on and on, or admitted that we dragged 05 and on and
on,‘ad_infinitum. The wiretaps on Mdrtin Luther King were
all approved by the Attorﬁey General. MicropHones on Martin
~ Luther King were apprbved by another Aﬁtorney General. This
wasn't the FBI, and the reason they were approved was that.
ther? waé.a basis to continue‘the investigation up to a.point.
What I testified to was that we were improper in discreditlir
Dr. King, but it's just like --

Senator Huddleston. The Commi£tee has before it memorandq
written by high offidials_of the Bureau/indicating that the
information they were reéeiving from the field, frgm these
surveillance methods, did not confirm what their supposition
was.

~Mr. Adams. That memorandum was rot on Dr. King. That
ES

was on another individual that I thi- . somehow got mixed up-

in the discussion, one.where the iscu: was can we make people

HWW.65994 Docld:327
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"prove they aren't a Communist before we will agree not to

investigate them.

‘But thényqung lady:. appearing this morning haking the
comment that she never knew of aﬁything»she téld us that
she considers herself a true membéf of the VVAW—WSC inasmuch
as shelfeels.in general agreement of the principles of it, and
agreed to cooperaté with the fBI in providing informgtion regard
ing the organizatioﬁ to aid invpreventing'violent individuals
from associating themselves with the VVAW-WSO. She is most
concerned about efforts.by the Revolutionary Union to takg over
the VVAW-WSO, and she is working actively t; pfevené this..

I think that we have a basis for investigating the VVAW-
WSO in certain areas today. In other areas we have stobped
the ;nvestigation.‘ They don't agree with these principle;
laia down by the —;

Senator Huddleston. That report was the basis of your:
continuing to pay informants and continuing to utilize that
information against membérs who cergainly had not been iﬁvglvéd
in violence, and apparently to get éheﬁ fired from their job
or whatever? | & |

Mr. Adams. It all gets back to the fact that even in the

criminal law field, you have to detect crime, and you'have to

prevent crime, and you can't wait unt:l something happens.  The

Attorney General has cléarly'spoken i+ that area, and even our-

statutory jurisdiction provides that we don't --
e
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‘Senator Huddleston. . Well, of course“weive had consideraklc
evidence this morning where no attempt was‘médé to érevent‘
crime, when you had information that it was géing to ocdﬁr.
But I'm sure there\are‘instancesuwheréVYOu have.

Mr. Adams. We dissgmiﬁated every single item which he
reported to us. |

Senaéor Huddleséon, To a police department which you
knew was an accomplice to the crime. |

Mr.»édams. Not necessarily}

Senator Huddieston. Your informant had told you ﬁhét,
hadn't.he?

Mr., Adams. Well, the informant is on one leveg. We have
other informants; and we have other information.

Senator Huddleston. Yes, but you were aQare ﬁhat he
had worked with certain members of the Birminghém poiicé in
order to -- -

Mr. Adamg. Yes. He furnished many other instances also.

t

Senator Huddleston. So you weren't really doing a whole
lot to preven; that incident by telling the people who were
already part of it.

Mr. Adams. We were doing everything we could léwfully
do at the time, ana finally the situationvwas cérrected, so that
when.the Department, agreeing @hat.we had no further:jpris—'

diction, could sent the United States Marshal down to perform -

certain law enforcement functions. E L
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Senator Huddleston., Now, the Commi££ee has received
documents whiéﬁ ;pdicated that in one situé;ioﬂ the FBI assisted
an informant who had been established in a whiﬁé hate group
to eswablish a rival white hate groué, and that the Bureau éaid
his expenses in setting ug this fi&al organization.

Now, does #hi; not put the Bureau in a position of.beipg
responsible for what-ac;ioné thé rival white hate group might
have undertaken? o

Mr. Adams. I'd like to see if one of the other ggnflemen
knows that specific case, becaﬁse'l don't thiﬁk we set up a
specificvgroup.”

This is Joe Deegan.

Mr. Déegah. Senatcr, it's my understanding that the
informant we're talking about decided to break off from the
group he was with. He was with the Macon Klan group of =
the United Klans of America, and he decided.to break off. This
was in compliance with our regulations, Hié:breaking off,
we did not pay him to set up the orgahization. He did it
on his own. . We paid him for the information he furnished
us concerning the operation. We did not sponsor thé.érganiza—
tion,

Senator Huddlestéh. Concerning the new 6rganization that
he set up, he continued to advise you of tﬁe activities of that
organization?’ g

Mr. Deegan.. He continued to advi:: us of that organization

~
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and other organizations. He would advise us of plaqned
activities.

Senatox Huddlestdn; The new organization that he formed,
did it operate in a very similaﬁwmanner to the preﬁious one?

Mzr. Deegan. No, iﬁ'did‘not, “and it did not last that °
long. . | |

Senator Huddleston. "There's also evidence of an FBI
informant in the Black Panther Party who ﬂad a position of
responsibilify within Ehe Party with the knowledge of his

~

'FBI contact of supplying members with weapbns-énd,instructing
them in th to use those weapons. Presumab1y~this was in the
knoWledge‘of the Bureau, and he latér became —- came in contact
with the group that was contracting for murder, and he partici-
pgtéd in this group with the knowledge of the FBI agent,.and
this group did in fact stalk a viétim who was later killéd.with
the weapon éupplied by this individual,,présumabiy‘all in the
knowledgéfof the FBI. ;

How does this square with your enforcement and crime
prevention respohsibilitiesu

Mr. Qeegan.. Senator, I'm not familiar with that particulay
case:: It -does not square with our policy in all respects, and
I would have to look at that particular case you're{talking
abouf to give you an answer. . { “

Senator HuﬁdleSton{ I doﬁ‘t have the documentation on thad

_ ) .

particular case, but it brings up the point as to what kind of

Ay
Nl

i
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control you exercised over this kind of infgrmant~in'this kind

df an.o:ganization and tq,what'ggtenf an effbrt"is made to
preveht these inférmants fiom engaging'in the kind of thing
that you are.supposedly trying ﬁaybrevent. |

Mr. Adams. A good example of this was Mr. Rowe, who becamd

active in an action group, and we told him to get--out or

" we would no longer use him as an informant, in spite of the.

information he had furnished in the past.
We have had cases, Senator, where we have'had -

Senator Huddleston. But you also told him to participate
. ,

in violent activities.
N

Mr., Adams. We did not tell him to participate in violent
activifies.
Senator Huddleston. That's what he said..

Mr. Adams. I know that's what he said. But. that's what

lawsuits are.all about, is ‘that there. are. two sides to the

issue, and our agents. handling. this have. advised.us, and I
be;ieve.have advised.four staff, that at no time did they
advise him to engage. in violence. / |

ﬁSenator.ﬁudQleston. Just to do what was.necessafy to
get the informatioﬁ, I bélieve maybe might have been his
instructioﬁs;

Mr; Adams. I don't think.theyAmade ény such statement

to him'along that line, and we ‘have informants,~qe haQe

informants who have gotten involved in the violation of the law

£
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and we have immediately converted their status from an informant

to the subject, and have prosecuted I would say, offhand, I

‘can think of around 20 informants that we have prosecuted for-

violating the laws, once it -came to our attention, and even

to show you our policy of disseminating information on violence

in -this case, during the review of the matter, the agents told
|

me that they found one case where their agent had been working

24 hours a day, and he was a little late in disseminating the

information to the police department. No violence.occurred,,

but it showed up in a file review, and he was censured for
\ B

his delay in properly notifying local authorities.

So we not only have a policy, I feel that we do follow

reasonable safeguards.in order to carry it out, including periodic

review of all informant. files.
Senator Huddleston. Well, Mr. Rowe's statement is

substantiated to some extent with the ackndwledgeﬁent by the

'agent in charge that if you're going to be a Klansman and you

happen to be with someone and they decide to.do something, that

. he couldn't be an angel. These were the words of the agent,

and be a good informant. .He wouldn't take the lead, but the
implication is that‘he would havé to go along and‘would have
to be involved if he was going to maintain his credibility.
Mx. Adams..There's no quesﬁion but that an informqnt at -
times. will have to be- present.during demonstrations, riots,

fistfights that take place, but I believe his statement was
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to the effect that -~ and I was sitting in the back of the

room and I don"t recall it exactly, but some of them were

beat with chains, and I.didn't hear whether he said he beat

sémeone with a chain or not, but I;;Athér doubt that he did
because it's one thing béing present( and it's another thing
taking an active part in criminal actions.

‘Senator Huddleston. He was close enough to get his
throat cut..

How does the gathering of information =--

Senator Tower. Senatox Mathias is heie, and I think that
we probably should recess a few minutes.

Could we have Senator Mathias' questiéns and then should
we convene this afternoon?

‘Senator Huddieston. I'm finished. I just had one more
question.

SenatorfTower. Go ahead.

Senator Huddleston. I wénted tobask~how the selectioﬁ of
information about an individual's persénal lifé,.social, sex
life apd~becoﬁing involved in that sex life or socia; life
is a requirement for law enforcemént or crime prevéntion.

Mr. Adaﬁs.' Our agent handlers have advisea us on Mr,
wae, that-tﬁey gave him no such instruction, they had.no'
such knowledge ‘concerning it, and I éah‘t_see whe;e it would
be .of any value whatsoe§er.' "

~ Senator Huddleston. You aren't aware of any case where
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ghese inétruétions-were given to an agent or-an informant?

| Mr. Adams. To get involved in sexual éctiVity?A No, sir.
Senator Huddleston. Thank you, Mr..Chairﬁan.
Senator Tower. Senator Mathias.
‘Senator Mathias. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I would like .to come back very briefly to the Fourth

and in posing these questions we're notkthinking of the one
time Gblﬁnteer who wélks in to an FBI office and says I have
a story I want to tell you and that's the only time that you
maylsee him. I'm thinking of the kind.of situations in which
there isva more extended relationship which could be of varying
- degrees. It might be in one case that the same individual
will have some usefulﬂess in a number of situations. But when
the FBI orders a regular agent to engage in a search, the first
! " .

test is‘a judicial warrant, and what I would like;to explore
with you is the difference begween a one time search which
requiires a warrant, and which you get when you make that
search, and a continuous seaxch which uses an inforﬁant, or
the case of a continuous Search which uses a regular undercover
agent, someone who is totally under your control, and is in a
slightly different category than an ;nfbrmant.

Mr. Adams. Well, we get there into the fact that the

Supreme Court has still held that the use of informants does

not invade any of these constitutionally protected areas, ,and

176650 .Page 75 -

Amendment considerations in connection with the use of informant

S

[




T smf 11

Pﬂono (Arca 202) 544-6000
/2

10
11
12

13

WARD & PAUL

14
15
16
117
L
19
20
21
22
23

o

24

410 Flrst Street, S.E., WashIngton, D.C. 20003

25.

VY 65934 _Docld:35

1950

~if a person wants to tell an informant something that isn't

pfotected by the Supreme Court.

An actual search for legal evidence, that'is a protectéd
item, but information and the uséqu informants have been e
consistently held as not poéing any cdnstitutiqnal probléms.

Senétor Mathias. I would agree, iijou're talkiné‘about_
thg feilow who walks in offvﬁhevstreet) as I said earlier,
but is it tfue that under exisﬁing proced;fes informants are

- given background checks?

Mr. Adams. Yes, sir.

Senator Mathias; And they are subject to a testing period

Mr. Adams. That's right, to verify;and make sure they |
are‘ptoviding to us reliable information.

Senator Mathias. And during the period that the relation-
ship cont%nﬁes,.they aré rather closely conﬁrollbd by the
handling agents.

‘Mr. Adams. That's true.
- Senator Mathias. So in effect they can ﬁome in a very
practical way agents themselves to the FBI.

_Mr. Adams.,, They can do nothing --

Senétor_Mathias. Certainly agents in the common law ﬁge
of the word.

Mr. Adams. That's right, they can do ndéthing, and we

- instruct our agents that an informant can do nothing that the

aéent himself cannot do, and if the agent can work himself into

176630 Page 76
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an organization in an undercover capafity; he can sit there and
glean all the information that he wants, ané‘ﬁhat'is not in the
Constitution as a protected area. But we do ha§e this problemn.

Senator Mathias. But if a regular”agent who is a’member .
of the FBI attempted to enter‘theéé premises, he would requiré
a warrant?

Mr, Adamsf No,'sir,-if a regﬁlar_~— it depends on the
ﬁurpose for which he is entering. 'if a. regular agent by
concealing his identity, by'—~ was admitted as-.a member of the
Communi.st Party, he can étténd‘Communist Party meeti;gs, and he
can enter the premises, he can enter thé/building, and.there‘sv
no constitutionally invaded area there.

Senator Mathias. And so you feel that anyone who has
a less fprmal relationship witﬁ the Bureau than .a.regular
agent, who can .undertake a continuous surveillance operation

as an undercover.agent.or as an informant.-- '

Mr. Adaﬁs. As lbng as he commits no illegal acts.
 Senator Mathias. Let me ask you.why you.feel that it is
impractiéal to.require.a warrant -since,.as I understand it,

. / -
headquarters must approve the use of an informant. Is that

degree of formal action required?

L-.ﬂnﬂnﬂ‘na R
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Mr. Adams. The main difficulty is the particularity
which has to be shown in obtaining a search warrant. You

have to go after particular evidence. You have to specify

!

what you're going after, and an i@fgrmaﬁf operates in an

area that you just cannot specify.. He doesn't know what's

.going to be discussed at.that meeting. It may be a plot to

blow up the Capitbl agéin or it may be a plot to blow up the

State Department building, . .
Sénator Mathias. If~i£ were a criminal ;nvestigation,

you would.have litfle'difficulty with probable cause, wouldn't

ydu?
.Mr. Adams. We would have difficulty in a warrant to

‘area because the same

use someone as.an informant in that
, difficulty of particularity.exists. We can't specify.
Senatoxr Méthiés. I understand the probleﬁ because it's

very similar to éne that we.discussed earlier in connection
say wiretaps oh é national securiéy pfoblem.

A\Mr. Adams. That's it, and therg we face the problem of
where the Soviet, an individual identified as a Soviet spy
iﬂ a_friendly country and they tell us he's been a Soviet spy
there and now he's coﬁing to the United States, and if wé.can't
show ﬁndér a pfobable cause warrant, if we couldn't show that
he was actually engaging in espionage in the United States,
we couldn't get a wiretap under.the probable cause réquirements

which have been discussed, If the good fairy didn;t drop the

&2-116&% Page 18-~ -+ <=~
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evidence in our hands that this individual ig here conduqting
.eséionage, we again'would)féllbshorﬁ‘of this, and-that's
why we're still groping with it.

Senator Mathias. When you séy fall short, you really,
-ydu woﬁld be.falling short of éhe requirements~6f the Fourth
Amendment.

Mr. Adams. Thaﬁ‘s right, except. for the'fgét that the

-President; under this Constitutional powers, to profect Fhis
nation and make sure that it sﬁrvives first, first of ail
national survival, and thesé are the areas that not\only the
President but the Attorney General are congerhed in and we're
all hoping.that somehow we can reach a legislative middle
gfdund in hefe.

Senator Mathias. Which we discussed iﬁ the other n;tional
security area as to curtailling a warrant to that particular
need.

Mr. Adams. And if ybu could get away from probable'
cagse and éet some- degree of reasonable cause and gct some

‘method of sealing indéfinitely your interest, say, iﬁ an
ohgoing espionage case and can work out thosé_difficulgies,
we may get their yeé.

Senator Mathias. And you don 't despair of finding that
middle gfound?'

Mr, Adams. I don't because I think that foéay there's

more of an open mind between Congress and the Execufive Branch

WOV 85994 Docld:
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énd the FBI and everyone concerning the need to get these
.areas resalved.

Senaﬁor Mathias; And you ﬁelieventhat the‘Department,
if we could come toéether, would'éﬁpport, would agree to that
" kind of a warrant requirement if we could agree on the language3

~ Mr, Adams. If we can work out problems and the Attprney
General is personally inéerested’in that also.

"’ Senator Mathias. Do you think that this agreement might
extend to some of those othéf aréas.that we talked about?

Mr. Adams. I think that that would be a much gréater
difficulty in an area of‘domeétic intelligencé informant who
reports on many different operations and different types of
activities that might come up rather than say in a Soviet
.espionage or. a fofeign espionage cése where you do have é little
mofé degree of specificity té deal with.

-Senato: Mathias. I suggest that we arrange to get
together and try out some drafts wiﬁh each other,'but in the
meantime, of course, therg's anéther alternative and that
>would‘bezthe use of wiretap procedure by which the Attorney
General must Approve-a wiretap hefore it is piaced,'and the
same general process could be ‘used for informants, since
you come‘to headqudrters any,way.

Mr. Adaﬁs. .Thaf could be an altc,&ﬂtive. I think it
would be a very burdensome alternative -4 I think at some

-point after we attack the major abuses, or what are considered

176650 Page 80_ U
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major abuses of Congress and get d%er<this hurdle, I think
we're still going to have to recégnize that ﬁea@s of agencieé
have to accept the respoﬁsibilitfjfor manpaging that agency
and he can't just keep pushing-QVGry operatiénal probieﬁ up.
to the top because there just éren't enough hours in the'day.

Senator Mathias. But the reason that parallel suggests'
itself is of course tﬁe fact that~the wiretgp deals generélly'
with one level of ihformation in one sekse of gathering
: ihformation. You hear what vou hear from the. tap.

Mf] Adams, But you're dealing in'a much smaller number
also,

Senator Mathias. Smaller number, but that's all .the
more reason. When an informant goes in, he has all of.his
senses. He's gathering all of the infdrmatién a human béing
can acquire from a situation énd has access to more information
than the a&erageAwiretap. |

And it would seem to me that for tha£ reasbn a.parallel
process might bhe usefui'and in oxder,

Mr. Adams. Mr, Mintz‘poinﬁed out one other main
distinction. £o me wﬁich I had overlooked from our p:ior
discussions, which is the fact that with an informant he is
more.in.thc bosition of being"a_coﬁcéntral monitor in that one
of the twé parties to the conveisatibn agréeé, éuch as like
concentral monitoring of\telcphones»and microphoncg and

anything else versus the wiretap itself where the individual

52176690--Page 81 - .- - -~
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whose telephone is being tapped is not'awéfe and.there is,
and neiéher of the two parties talking had agreed.that their
conversation could be”ménitored, |

Senator Mathias. I‘find;ﬁﬁat one difficult to accept.
If I'm the-third party overhearing a conversation that ;s taking
place in a room where I am, and my true character isn{t pe£Eéive
by the £wo people who are talking,lin effect they haven't
conseﬁted to my overhearing my conversation.. Then thgy consent
if they believe that I am their friend or their, a pértisan
of theirs. |

But if they knew in fact that I was an info;mant for
someone elsce, they wouldn't'be,consenting.

| Mr. Adams. Well, that's.like I believe_Senator lart

raised earlier, that the courts thus far have made this -

- distinction wiﬁh no difficultyp but that doesn't mean that

. there may not be some legislative compromise which might be
addressed.

Sena@ér Mathias. Well, I particularly apprecciate youf’
attitude in beiné wiliing to work on these probiems bécéuse

I think that's the most important thing that can evolve from -

!

these hearings, so that we can actually look at the Fourth

Anmendment as the standard that we.have to achieve. But the

@y

way we get there is obviously going to i ' a lot easier if we

can work toward them together.

I'just have one final question, Xrz. Chairman, and that

1
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deals with whether we shouldn't impose a standard of probable

cause that a c¢rime has been committed as a means of controlling

the use of informants and the kind of information that they

collect.

Do you feel that this would be too ;estriétive?

Mr. Adams. Yes, si:, I do.

When I look at informants'and I see tﬁat,each year
informants provide us, locate 5000 dahgerous fugitives, théy \
provide subjects iﬁ 2000 more cases, they recovér $86 million
in stolen property and contraband, and that's irrespective
of what we gilve thé lccal léw enforcement and other Federal

agencies, which is almost a comparable figure, we have almost

reached a point in the criminal law where we don't have much

left.. And in the ihtelligehce'field we still, I think when

~we carve all of the problems away, we still have to make sure

that we have the means to gather informatién which will permit
us to be aware of the ;dentity of individuals and organizations
that are gcéing to .overthrow the govérnment of the Uhited
States. And I think we still'have‘some areas to look'hard

at as we have discussed, but I think informaﬁts are here to.
stay. They are absolutely essential to law enforcement.
Everyone uses iﬂformants. The pfess has informants, Congress
hés igformants, you have indivi@uals in yoﬁr communiﬁy that
yod rely on, not for ultcriof purposés, but to let:you know'

what's the fecl of the people, am I serving them properly,
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am I carrying out this?

It's here to say. It's been heré throughogt hiétory h
and there will always be‘informants. And the thing we want to
avoid ié abusgs.like frévocatgurs{hprimiﬁal activities}‘and

to ensure that we have safequards thgt will prevent that.

But we do need informants.

Senator Towér.,.Senator Hart, do you have any further

i

questions?

Senator llart of Michigan. Yes. I ask unanimous request

perhaps with a view to giving bhalance to the record, the

groups'that we have discussed this morning into which the

‘Bureau has put informants, in vopular language, our liberal

groups -- I would ask unanimous consent that .be printed in
the fecorq, the summéry of tﬁe opening o?.tﬁe headquarters
file hy the Bureéu of Dr. Carl McIntyre Qheﬁ he announced
that he was orgahizing‘a g%oup to counter the American Civil
Liberties Union and other "liberal aﬁd;communist groups, "
is not a left enly prewoccupation.

‘Senator Tower. Without objeétion, S0 ordered..

‘(Thé material referred to foliows:)
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Senator Tower. Any more questions?

J

Then the Coﬁmittee will have an Executive Session this .
afternoon iﬁ Room 3110 in the Dirksen 3uilding at 3:00; and_
I hope everyone wili be in attendéncg_ h )

TORMOYrrow morning we Qill'hear1erm Courtney Evans;
Cartha DeLoach. Tomorrow afternoon, former Attorneys General
Ramsey Clark and Edward Katzénbach.

Thé\Committee, the hearings &re reqesééd until.lO:OO
a.m. tomorrow morning,

(Wheféupqn; at 1:10 'o'clock p.m., the hearing in the
above mentioned matter was concluded; to recoﬁvene on Wednesdqy

December 3rd, 1975, at 10:00 o'clock a.m.)
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